

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:									
Steven Fry									
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:							
Urban Forestry Commission				Development Representative					
	-	Council Con	Council Confirmation required?						
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappoint	ment	Yes No	5						
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	Term	of Position: *					
Council	6/4/2	019	4/1/2	2019					
Mayor			to						
Other: Fill in appointing authority		3/31/	/2022						
*	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		☐ Sei	rving remaining term of a vacant position					
Residential Neighborhood:	ode:	Contact Phone No.:							
Eastlake/Portage Bay Neighborhood	2								
Background: Steven is the Programs Director for Seattle 2030 District, where he works with developers and facility managers to oversee programs focused on reducing energy use, water intensity, and transportation emissions in commercial buildings throughout Seattle and neighboring communities. Steven's experience spanning the public, private, and non-profit sectors; his understanding of code requirements around development (specifically Seattle's GreenFactor); and his creative ideas on balancing development and tree preservation would be an asset to the UFC. He is being appointed to a three-year term ending March 31, 2022.									
Authorizing Signature (original signatur	e):	Appointin	Appointing Signatory:						
Jenny A. Durken		Jenny A. D	Jenny A. Durkan						
yer or	-	Mayor of	Mayor of Seattle						

CILL CLERK

19 JUN - L. AM 10: 55

CHTY OF SEATTLE

Steven Fry

EDUCATION

University of Washington – Jackson School, Seattle, WA Master's in Applied International Studies – July 2017 Jackson School International Policy Institute Arctic Fellow

Santa Clara University, Santa Clara, CA
Bachelor of Commerce – Economics – June 2011

EXPERIENCE

Seattle 2030 District, Seattle WA

Programs Director

January 2019 - Present

- Oversee organizational programs focused on reducing energy use, water intensity (potable + stormwater runoff), and transportation emissions in commercial buildings throughout Seattle and the neighboring communities
- Help to create and promote innovative conservation strategies that utilize natural systems to mitigate and adapt to climate change impacts and improve the resiliency of urban centers in Puget Sound.
- Work with a diverse group of 120+ public and private stakeholders to identify market barriers to sustainability

Green Stormwater Program Manager

January 2018 – December 2018

- Led initiatives to promote green stormwater infrastructure in the downtown core in an effort to control stormwater runoff and prevent combined sewer overflows.
- Facilitated interaction and partnerships between public and private stakeholders in the building community to ensure cohesion of efforts and alignment of incentive programs.

Pacific NorthWest Economic Region, Seattle, WA

February 2017 - July 2017

Graduate Intern

- Assisted in the planning of the Bi-National Regional Summit that brought together over 500 legislators, government, and business leaders to discuss the opportunities and challenges facing the Pacific Northwest regions of the United States and Canada.
- Facilitated the Arctic, Forestry, Water Policy, and Energy & Environment working groups by expediting action items, creating policy memos, and drafting government grant applications for funding.

Northern Trust Hedge Fund Services, Chicago, IL

June 2014 – August 2016

Senior Consultant & Team Lead

- Managed a team that facilitated the relationship between alternative fund managing clientele and their global investor base while improving processes related to capital activity, report generation, and compliance regulation.
- Designed and implemented training program for European based team on interpreting new governmental regulation and best practices for communicating to and documenting investors.
- Developed support team in India to scale operational capacity and effectiveness in assisting Chicago partners.

Saxony Capital Management, LLC, Chicago, IL

February 2013 - May 2014

Investment Associate

- Led research analysis on current market direction as well as ETF's, mutual funds, and stocks to fit portfolio models or match individual account objectives.
- Controlled day-to-day operations for clients through organizing and processing trades, financial reporting, ensuring adherence to all compliance requirements, and monitoring Advent software for accuracy.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Water 1st International, Seattle, WA

July 2017 - Present

• Help with planning and day-of assistance for fundraising and engagement events to support WASH programs

Spark Ventures - Young Professional Board, Chicago, IL

Volunteer - Chairman of Fundraising and Outreach Committee

• Developed stakeholder campaigns to raise funds for projects in Nicaragua and Zambia through monthly giving commitments and crowdsourcing methods. Managed interested parties in Chicago to increase participation.

PAWS, Chicago, IL

August 2014 – August 2016

June 2014 - August 2016

• Provided introductions for potential adopters and helped with ongoing care of the animals at the adoption facility

Urban Forestry Commission

13 Members: Pursuant to SMC 3.14.920, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms:

- 6 City Council-appointed
- 6 Mayor-appointed
- Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): Commission-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name Term Begin Da		Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By	
6	М	D5	1.	Wildlife Biologist	Steve Zemke 12/1/1		3/31/20	2	Council	
6	F	D1	2.	Urban Ecologist	Sandra Whiting	12/1/16	3/31/20	1	Mayor	
6	M	D6	3.	Natural Resource Agency or University Representative	Weston Brinkley	4/1/2019	3/31/22	1	Council	
6	F	D6	4.	Hydrologist	Sarah Rehder	4/1/18	3/31/21	2	Mayor	
6	М	D5	5.	Arborist	Stuart Niven	4/1/18	3/31/21	1	Council	
6	М	D5	6.	Landscape Architect	Michael Walton	4/1/18	3/31/21		Mayor	
6	М	D3	7.	NGO Representative	Joshua Morris	4/1/19	3/31/22	1	Council	
6	М		8.	Development Community or Utility Representative	Steven Fry	4/1/19	3/31/22	1	Mayor	
6	М	D7	9.	Economist, Financial Analyst, Realtor or Similar Professional	Craig Johnson	12/1/16	3/31/20	1	Commission	
1	F	D4	10.	Get Engaged Member	Bonnie Lei	9/1/18	8/31/19	1	Mayor	
6	М	D3	11.	Environmental Justice	Whitman Bouton	4/1/18	3/31/21	1	Council	
6	F	D7	12.	Public Health	Jessica L. Jones	4/1/18	3/31/21	1	Mayor	
2	F	D6	13.	Community/Neighborhood	Shari Selch	4/1/18	3/31/21	1	Council	

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	4			1					5			
Council	5	1				1				5			
Other	1	0								1			
Total	8	5			1	1				11			

Key:

 ${\it Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.}$

^{*}D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

^{**}G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A